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To : Orange County Capital Planning

We sincerely appreciate your ongoing trust and collaboration with Miller Electric on the

Campus Lighting Relay Control & Cabinet Replacement project (Y22-7039).

This letter is to confirm a change order for POCO 67, with the pricing agreed upon,
remaining valid until December 2024. We are committed to providing you with the best
possible service and ensuring that our prices remain competitive and stable throughout this

period.

Should you have any questions, require further information, or need assistance with future
planning regarding POCO 67, please feel free to reach out to me directly. | am more than

happy to assist you with any inquiries or support you may need.

Very Respectfully,
/Mﬁ/

Connor Drella

Project Manager

Miller Electric Company
318.918.8645 mobile
800.554.4761 toll-free
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